DIRECTORATE OF ENERGY
GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH
SHANTI BHAWAN, PHASE-IIIL, SECTOR-6, NEW SHIMLA-9 -

Tel No: 0177-2673551, Fax No: 2673553, Email: dir.doehp@nic.in

No. HPDOE/CE (Energy)/Tundah-11 HEP/2021- 9403 — s}

Regarding providing justification of requirement if approach roads for the

construction of Tundah-II HEP (24MW) within the jurisdiction of Sub Division

From:
The Director (Energy),
Government of Himachal Pradesh
To
The Nodal officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
_ Forest Department, Talland, Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh 171002.
Subject: -
Bharmour, Distt. Chamba, (H.P.)
Sir,

This office is in receipt of letter no. SEF/SML/2021/2904 dated 23.10.2021
enclosing the copy of your office letter no.8B/HP/01/48/2020/FC/351 dated 11.10.2021 vide
which the various observations were raised and requested this office to provide the information.

In this context, I am directed to furnish point-wise reply stipulated as under:-

has been provided for 18 MW,
however the case is extended for 24
MW. Techno Economic Clearance and
Implementation Agreement for 24
MW a fresh may be provided.

Sr.
Nl(;. Query Comments
3. | The Implementation Agreement (IA) | In this context, it is intimated that Technical

Concurrence of Tundah-11 SHEP (24MW) has
been accorded vide this office order
endorsement No. HPDoE/CE (Energy)/ TC-
Tundah-11/2022-1391-99 dated 20.05.2022
(Annexure-A) and Iniplementation Agre¢iment
for capacity 24 MW has yet to be signed.

The proposal involves lot of approach
roads to connect various components
lil.c barrage site, pow:r house, vertical
drop shaft etc. In general, this type of
proposal involves approach road upto
power house only. The State
Government  may  justify  the
requirement of approach roads to these
components.

As per the Detailed Project Report approved
for 24 MW capacity for which the Technical
C oncurrence was accorded on 20.05.202Z, the
provisions of approach roads to Barrage,
power house and vertical drop shaft site has
been taken for implementation of the project.
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8. | The Administrative Approval/
allotment order from Directorate of
Energy is provided for 18 MW
installed capacity, while the project is
submitted for 24MW. The State
Government may provide revised
administrative approval for 24MW.

In this regard, it is intimated that the GoHP
vide letter no. 167-68 dated 07.04.2022
(Annexure-B) has accorded in- principle
approval inline with Sawaran Jayanii Energy
Policy for capacity enhancement from 18 MW
to 24 MW in respect of Tundah-11 HEP.

10. | The proposal is part of river Ravi basin
for which status of river basin study is
not clear. The State Government may
provide comment over Carrying
Capacity of the river ‘Ravi” total
capacity harnessed and remained to
harness. Further, the State Government
may also comment that how mitigative
measures would be addressed in this
project where requirement of EC is not
mandatory.

The matter has already been taken up with
your good office vide letter no. 6834-35 dated
27.11.2021 (Annexure-C).

This is for your information and necessary action in the matter.

DA: As above.

Yours faithfully,

Chief ng%erg”,

Directorate of Energy, GoHP.

Copy of the above is forwarded to M/s Sai Engineering Foundation, Sai Bhawan, Sector-4,
New Shimla-171009 (H.P.) for information please w.r.t. above referred letter no.
SEF/SML/2021/2904 dated 23.10.2021 & 16.10.2021.

M,
Chief Engi nergy),

Directorate of Energy, GoHP.




